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DATE: 28 November 2016

Attention Mr Michael Stuart

Email: yellowpavillion@wembleypark.com

Dear Mr Stuart

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a New Premises Licence
Yellow Pavilion, 3 The Junction Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OEG

Thank you for your correspondence dated 24 November 2016, stating that you accept the
conditions set out in our representation.

| confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not
make any further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.

Yours sincerely

i

Pol Exeter
Public Safety Manager
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